USDA
=
United States Department of Agriculture

Farm and Foreign Agricultural Services
Risk Management Agency

January 21, 2000
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R& D-00-008

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Fied Offices

FROM: TimB. witt  /s/ Tim B. Witt
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT:  Nursery Program Meeting

The Risk Management Agency (RMA) has scheduled a nursery program meeting from 8 am. to 4
p.m., central time, on February 9, 2000. The meeting will be held in room 142 at RMA’s Kansas
City Office at 9435 Holmes Road, Kansas City, Missouri.

This meeting is scheduled to discuss possible changes to the Nursery Crop Provisions, thereby
expediting an upcoming regulatory review of these provisions, nursery loss adjustment issues, and
any other nursery program issues raised by attendees.

The agenda s attached.

DISPOSAL:

This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the expiration
date is December 31, 2000.

Attachment
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February 9, 2000

8:00 am.

8:15 am.

8:45 am.

10:00 am.

10:15 am.

11:00 am.

11:15am.

12:00 am.

1:00 p.m.
1:00 p.m.
2:30 p.m.
2:45 p.m.

4:00 p.m.

RMA NURSERY MEETING
9435 HOLMES
ROOM 142
KANSASCITY, MISSOURI

Introduction

Review of long term policy issues - Steve Hoy
Discussion of policy issues

Break

Discussion of policy issues

Review of short term issues - Steve Hoy
Discussion of short term issues

Lunch

Review of current loss adjustment issues - Bill Smith
Discussion of loss adjustment issues

Break

Discussion of loss adjustment issues

Approximate Adjournment



